

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2368

Page 1, line 3, remove "16.1-03-05,"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~", remove "chair", remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~", and remove "committee"

Page 2, line 31, remove "person"

Page 3, line 3, after "No" insert "political", overstrike ", political or otherwise,", and remove the overstrike over "~~committeeman~~"

Page 3, line 4, remove "committee person"

Page 3, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~committeeman~~" and remove "committee person"

Page 3, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~committeeman~~" and remove "committee person"

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~committeeman~~" and remove "committee"

Page 3, line 18, remove the first "person" and replace "committee person" with "committeeman"

Page 3, line 22, replace "chair" with "chairman"

Page 3, line 23, replace "committee persons" with "committeemen"

Page 3, remove lines 24 through 30

Page 4, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~", remove "chair", and replace "committee persons" with "committeemen"

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrike over the first "~~chairman~~", remove the first "chair", remove the overstrike over the second "~~chairman~~", and remove the second "chair"

Page 4, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 4, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~committeeman~~" and remove "committee person"

Page 4, line 21, remove the overstrike over the first "~~chairman~~", remove "chair", and remove the overstrike over the second "~~chairman~~"

Page 4, line 22, remove "chair"

Page 4, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 4, line 30, remove the overstrike over the first "~~chairman~~", remove the first "chair", remove the overstrike over the second "~~chairman~~", and remove the second "chair"

Page 4, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 5, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 5, line 14, remove the overstrike over the first "~~chairman~~", remove "chair", and remove the overstrike over the second "~~chairman~~"

Page 5, line 15, remove "chair" and after the period insert "The party's bylaws must be filed with the secretary of state."

Page 5, line 17, replace "chair" with "chairman"

Page 5, line 27, replace the first "chair" with "chairman" and replace the second "chair" with "chairman"

Page 5, line 28, replace "chair" with "chairman"

Page 5, line 30, replace the first "chair" with "chairman", remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~", and remove the second "chair"

Page 5, line 31, replace "chair" with "chairman"

Page 6, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 6, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 6, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~committeemen~~" and remove "committee persons"

Page 6, line 16, replace "The election of delegates" with "Delegates" and after "be" insert "elected as"

Page 6, line 17, replace "state's" with "state"

Page 6, line 30, after "delegates" insert "and alternates" and overstrike "and a like"

Page 6, line 31, overstrike "~~number of alternates~~" and insert immediately thereafter "as provided by the party's bylaws or national party rules"

Page 7, line 2, overstrike "nomination" and insert immediately thereafter "endorsement" and overstrike "nominated" and insert immediately thereafter "endorsed"

Page 7, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 7, line 4, overstrike "nomination or election" and insert immediately thereafter "endorsement" and after "16.1-11-06" insert "or certificates of election"

Page 7, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~chairman~~" and remove "chair"

Page 7, line 14, replace "An" with "A political"

Page 7, line 15, remove ", political or otherwise," , replace "nominate" with "endorse", and after "candidates" insert "or have candidates petition"

Page 8, line 9, after "~~party~~" insert "political", remove ", political or otherwise," , and replace "nominate" with "endorse"

Page 8, line 10, after "candidates" insert "or have candidates petition"

Page 8, line 13, after "the" insert "political"

Page 8, line 14, remove ", political or otherwise"

Page 8, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~Candidates of such party are entitled to the same rights and privileges as~~"

Page 8, remove the overstrike over line 19

Page 8, line 20, replace "An" with "A political" and replace ", political or otherwise, which" with "that"

Renumber accordingly